From:

To:

CcC:

Sent: 2/22/2021 8:42:37 AM

Subject: FW.: Notification: R-1248 | LP Contract | Cost Forecast | 74027500 | 2.22.21
Attachments: Revision2_R-1248 GT Linear Intake Form_Update_2.16.21.xIsx

H i
This is the linear intake form for the new LP and the contract LP. _

Project Manager

From: [

Sent: Monday, February 22, 2021 07:53
To:
Cc:
Subject: Notification: R-1248 | LP Contract | Cost Forecast | 74027500 | 2.22.21

-

As briefly mentioned over the phone, note that there will be additional R-1248 contract costs in order to

as the contract land planner (CLP) supporting this project moving forward.
See attached for the approve Linear Intake form for reference. The addition of a half unit (0.5 quantity)
Task 3a - LP Lead for Large Project adds an amount offjj il to the previously approved contract intake
from, with a NTE amount sum of |||l This CLP amount will effectively get us through permitting and up
to the ERTC unless there are any drastic scope changes or unforeseen pushback from agencies.

effectively leverage

Please remember that as we get closer to MOB, we will need to coordinate preconstruction surveys, monitoring,
etc. of which this cost forecast does not include.

FYI —I'm not sure if you've ever worked with but she is GREAT! She will be a beneficial resource for
this project. You're in good hands with her (and .

Best,

Land Planner
Pacific Gas & Electric Company
Environmental Management | Gas Transmission
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